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Dear Sir/Madam:
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Itron herby requests a Class 2 Permissive Change for an Automatic
Meter Reading device for handheld and mobile reading of utility

meters, FCC ID:EO9BCR900.

The change is due to an update to a modular approved Blue Tooth
module used with in the BCR900 device. Also, for the addition of 2
external antennas used in a mobile configuration. All other parameters

and the RF performance remains the same as before.

Sincerely,

Jeg P trternd

Jay R. Holcomb

R&D Programs and Regulatory
jay.holcomb@itron.com

Itron, Inc.
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